From: complaintsandinformation <complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk>
Sent: 27 June 2019 15:03

To: Lorraine32@blueyonder.co.uk
Subject: Letter regarding Council contact [SEC=OFFICIAL]
Attachments: Cordell letter 27.06.19.pdf

Classification: OFFICIAL

Dear Mr Cordell,
Please find attached letter for your attention regarding communications with the Council.
Yours sincerely

Dionne Grant

Complaints and Information Service Manager
Enfield Council

Civic Centre

Silver Street, Enfield

EN1 3XA

Classification: OFFICIAL
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Enfield Council is committed to serving the whole borough fairly, delivering excellent services and building strong
communities. Opinions expressed in this email are those of the individual and not necessarily those of the London Borough of
Enfield. This email and any attachments or files transmitted with it are strictly confidential and intended solely for the named
addressee. It may contain privileged and confidential information and if you are not the intended recipient and receive it in
error you must not copy, distribute or use the communication in any other way. All traffic handled by the Government
Connect Secure Extranet may be subject to recording/and or monitoring in accordance with relevant legislation.

This email has been scanned for viruses but we cannot guarantee that it will be free of viruses or malware. The recipient
should perform their own virus checks.

Disclaimer

The information contained in this communication from the sender is confidential. It is intended solely for use by the recipient and others
authorized to receive it. If you are not the recipient, you are hereby notified that any disclosure, copying, distribution or taking action in
relation of the contents of this information is strictly prohibited and may be unlawful.

This email has been scanned for viruses and malware, and may have been automatically archived by Mimecast Ltd, an innovator in
Software as a Service (SaaS) for business. Providing a safer and more useful place for your human generated data. Specializing in;
Security, archiving and compliance. To find out more Click Here.
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Connected Council

Please reply to: Dionne Grant

E-mail : complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk
Our Ref:

Response sent via email
Date: 27 June 2019

Dear Mr Cordell,
Re: Vexatious and Unreasonable Complaints

We write to bring to your attention our concern regarding the volume of your contact,
your repetitive complaints raised and the occasionally threatening tone of your
telephone correspondence. Most recently, you spoke with the Chief Executive’s office
on 6 June and were abusive during the call.

The Council is of the view that the aspects of your correspondence are deemed as
being unreasonable complainant behaviour. Unreasonable and unreasonably
persistent complainants are those complainants who, because of the nature or
frequency of their contacts with an organisation, hinder the organisation's
consideration of their, or other people's complaints.

We have concluded your contact is vexatious for the following reasons:

This is not an exhaustive list but examples of unreasonable actions and behaviour
which can be deemed as vexatious:

e You have sent frequent and overlapping correspondence on this same matter.
Your contact is disproportionate and have or are likely to cause an unjustified
level of disruption, irritation or distress.

¢ You are making excessive demands on the time and resources of staff with
lengthy phone calls, emails to numerous council staff, or frequent emails /
letters to staff.

e Submitting repeat contacts which have been addressed, essentially about the
same issues, with additions/variations which the complainant insists make
these 'new'.

e Refusing to accept the decision; repeatedly arguing points with no new
evidence.

Council Officers have spent copious amounts of time on your contact which detracts
from the Council being able to conduct its business effectively. We hereby conclude
that the Council’s Community Safety Unit will no longer respond to your repetitive

correspondence. Any further contact received will be placed on file and coordinated
through a single point of contact until such time as the current situation is concluded

lan Davis
Chief Executive
Enfield Council
Civic Centre, Silver Street Phone: 020 8379 1000
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and the volume of letters becomes reasonable. This includes correspondence from
other family members acting on your behalf. The Council had received contact from
your mother where issues were repetitive to what you have raised. We have explained
to your mother that the Council cannot continue to respond to various parties on the
same matters and that going forward we will be following the arrangement put in place
whereby issues are solely raised by you to your single point of contact.

In relation to the arrangements outlined here for a single point of contact, may | remind
you that the Council does not tolerate offensive and inappropriate behaviour. We
therefore ask that you reflect on such behaviour and stop contacting the Council
officers in such a manner.

The medium of contact that you should use to correspond with the Council for future
requests should be by email only and through your single of point of contact who will
be Dionne Grant. These restrictions will be in place for a year and will then be
reviewed accordingly. Should you wish to appeal this decision to restrict your contact,
please contact Dionne Grant, Complaints and Access to Information Manager at:
complaintsandinformation@enfield.gov.uk within 20 working days of this letter.

Yours sincerely

@%M/

Jeremy Chambers
Director of Law & Governance
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